GOOD WILL
PUBLIC RELATION
COOPERATION



STANDARDIZATION EDUCATION FRATERNAL

Fire Chiefs' Meeting Minutes

Date: June 17, 2016

Location: Boy Scouts of America - Evendale

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 09:00 HOURS; CHIEF LEININGER PRESIDING.

Pledge/Invocation by: Chief Leininger

Roll-Call of Officers

President Chief Leininger - Present
Vice President Kevin Hardwick- Absent
Treasurer Chief Hauck - Present
Secretary Kerry Meyer - Present
Chief Ober - Present
Chief Campbell - Absent
Chief Owens - Absent
Chief Jones - Present
Chief Braun - Present

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

- Those following were recognized:
 - o Pete Bohrofen/Wells Fargo Suggests contacting elected officials on social security legislation.

1-859 and 1-800 Board up – both present. 1-800-Board up introduced their new employee Courtney.

o Dan Sutphen, present.

REGIONAL COLLABORATION

OFC/UASI/SOSINK, Chief Wright- Officer development class in mid-July. Reported on the following HB's: 185 Arson investigation, 187 emergency care to cats and dogs, 261 trauma bill, 292 presumptive cancer bill, 306 egress for rental property, 413 Twp laws, 523 medical marijuana passed and 529 tactical medics.

<u>CFD</u> – Chief Braun- Reported on CFD's promotion ceremony and Darryl Gordon's plaque unveiling.

EMS Coordinators- Held a successful EMS coordinators event.

<u>Duke Energy</u> – Susan Browning- Gave emergency response report.

EMA & Homeland Security, Nick Crosley- Working with Ohio EMA to recalibrate radiation detectors.

<u>LEPC</u>, Richard Jones- New CAMEO disc now available. July 14 training, email Rick for details.

SWOFC & HCPCA, A/C Mike Rupp- 9/27-9/29, officer development class, free at Scarlet Oaks. Police departments are having issues with the CAD system also.

OFFICER REPORTS

<u>President's Report -</u> Chief Leininger-Going to request monthly updates on CAD issues. Chief Leininger turned the floor over to Scott Souders. Scott discussed current issues with the CAD and other ongoing problems. Floor was opened for questions, numerous questions and problems were discussed. Chief Leininger reported that there would be numerous people at the July board meeting to help develop a plan to deal with these issues. There was a discussion on ballistic vests.

<u>Vice President's Report</u> – Chief Hardwick (Given by Chief Ober)- Staffing is needed at the EOC for the NAACP convention, July 15-20. Battallion Chief and above are preferred or captains with experience. Contact Chief Hardwick if interested.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – Chief Hauck – Federal taxes will be done by the end of the week. Financial report approved. Because a budget is passed at the beginning of the year, certain bills will not be brought to every meeting to be voted on.

<u>Secretary's Report – Chief Meyer- Minutes from May accepted.</u>

Thanks to Host:

• Evendale and BSA.

Meeting adjourned at 11:30

Next Meeting: July 20, 2016 at Boy Scouts of America, Reading Road, Evendale, 09:00.

Respectfully Submitted, Chief Kerry Meyer, Secretary